



HARRIS KLEYMAN

122 Virginia Street
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651.808.2203

E: contact@harriskleyman.com

www.harriskleyman.com

PROFILE

Harris Kleyman is a third year high school student in St. Paul, Minnesota. He is an Apple Certified Macintosh Technician, Support Professional, and Digital Coordination Specialist offering consulting, service and training. He is also a technology assistant to many, as well as a respected lighting designer and audio visual technician. In addition, Harris has recently achieved the special recognitions of Apple Product Professional and Apple Sales Professional in the Apple Sales Training program, the highest levels of recognition.

WORK EXPERIENCE

APPLE CERTIFIED MACINTOSH TECHNICIAN – 2008 - PRESENT

I am skilled in supporting and servicing Apple products with consumer, business and education clients. For example, several family out-of-warranty MacBooks had several problems all of which were fixed without replacing parts. Prior to me reviewing the machines, Apple Store Geniuses had recommended expensive repair work to be done such as full logic board replacements and RAM upgrades. I enjoy the task of troubleshooting machines to find the problems and I tend to not want to give up if I cannot find the answer. Some examples are when a client dumped a full glass of ice water on her MacBook. I took it apart, dried it, and now that computer is still working 2 years later. I am known as the genius by all of my friends and family.

TECHNICIAN - GREAT RIVER SCHOOL – 2009 - PRESENT

Managing all aspects of vendor relations as well as mission critical operations, servicing mission critical operations and attending technology committee meetings as a member. One example is our state mandated online testing. We use a system called TestNav which is a flash-based file-share server program. I managed to develop work-arounds with scripts running server side and other operations to minimize downtime and avoid student frustration. I have also managed and maintained PowerSchool, our student information system. It handles all aspects of student records from health, to grading, to attendance.

LIGHTING DESIGNER - WELLSTONE THEATER / NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSE -- 2010 - PRESENT

Designing, programming, setting and running lighting systems for inter-office events as well as space rentals.

SALESPERSON / WEB MARKETING - SPIRIT HALLOWEEN -- 2008 - PRESENT

Working with customers on costume / makeup ideas and finding the right products for purchase, greeting customers with a costume and a scare and processing transactions for customers with POS. In addition, I designed their website and other online marketing materials as well as an automated mailing list.

EDUCATION

Talmud Torah, Saint Paul, MN -- K - 4 (Jewish Hebrew Day School)

Saint Paul Academy, Saint Paul, MN -- 5 - 7.5 (Private College Preparatory School)

Great River School, Saint Paul, MN -- 7.5 - Current (11) (International Baccalaureate Montessori School)

CONNECTIONS

I am well known and respected by many of the employees at the Rosedale Apple Store in Roseville, Minnesota. Hal Reynolds is the Senior Manager and has said that he is looking forward to an application from me if I'd like to work for Apple in retail.

INTERNSHIPS

I have worked with the following local theater companies in the Twin Cities as a non-paid intern to learn about the latest technology and the electrical / lighting industry. Orchestra Hall (Scott Peters), Guthrie Theater (Andrea Ayres), Southern Theater (Sean Tonko), The Fitzgerald Theater (Michael Wangen), worked with the staff presenting two Garrison Keillor radio shows, Heart of the Beast (Sarah Bizek and Camille Holthaus), and McNally Smith College of Music (Anabel Wirt). I have also worked with OneVoice (Sarah Bizek and Jane Ramseyer Miller) designing and running lights as well as working with performers managing areas of backstage.

TRAVEL

I have traveled extensively with my family across the US and Canada. Additionally, my mother plays the cello with the Minnesota Orchestra and I have accompanied them on many international tours. Some of the locations include, London, Frankfurt, Berlin, Cologne, Frankfurt, Vienna, Oxford, Hungary, Edinburgh, Finland, and Amsterdam.

MEDIA

I have designed several Keynote presentations and other marketing materials for clients. One client uses my design services when she presents seminars to students and orchestral musicians. Some include the University of Minnesota, Tanglewood Music Festival, The Aspen Music Festival, The International Music Festival, the San Francisco Opera and Symphony.

WEBDESIGN

I have worked with clients on website design to meet their needs. My most recent examples are my personal site, HarrisKleyman.com, and a client's site, PlayingLessHurt.com. Also, KleymanLaw.com is another site that I had previously designed. In addition, I recently designed (2010) a website for Spirit Halloween, one of my employers. It is accessible at HalloweenMN.com. I also just launched a redesigned version of a family member's legal information site, accessible at KleymanLaw.com.

VOLUNTEERING

I have worked with many organizations through my Temple in Minneapolis for required Community Service hours at my school, and for my Bar Mitzvah. I also work with my school through the International Baccalaureate C.A.S. Program (Creativity, Action, and Service). We are required to have an element of each type of C.A.S. In each semester. For my Creativity piece, I have been doing photography and piano. For my Action piece, I have been biking and running in local Minnesota areas, and for Service, I have been providing my technical services to the school.

SKILLS

I have experience with technology services ranging from support on all Apple products, including training and hardware service on Desktop and Portable systems. I service the computers of my family, friends, clients, and also manage my entire school's Information Systems and Technology. Network operations, servers running mission critical services, managed student workstations, online grading, and staff computers are all part of the daily work.

I also have retail experience with Spirit Halloween in Minnesota as a cashier and floor salesperson as well as at Sudz Salon in Minneapolis as a cashier and telephone operator, answering questions and taking appointment requests.

I have a large amount of experience in the Audio Visual field with several local theaters and companies. I have the ability to do light hangs, light design, and in-show operation. In addition, I have worked with sound boards doing inter-office events as well as for shows and managed other technologies such as projectors and displays.

I also have volunteered as an Usher at Orchestra Hall for several events taking tickets, showing seats, managing traffic flow, and more.

REFERRALS

- Technology Service: James Klann - Level II Technician - The Foundation - 612.232.4087
- Education Management: Christina Beck - Head of School - Great River School - 651.305.2780 ext. 101
- Retail: Val Cohn - District Manager - Spirit Halloween - 612.720.2148
- Lighting: Scott Peters - Head Electrician - Orchestra Hall - 612.371.5626
- Consumer: Catharine Reid - Client - 651.402.2969
- College and Career Planning: Karen Cedars - Licensed School Counselor - 651.489.5913